Allen, William

= == ———1
From: Gibbons, Daniel ] <DNGd@pge.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 4:56 PM
To: Allen, William
Cc: Baldwin, Thomas (DCPP); Sokolsky, David; Landreth, Will; Sharp, Loren
Subject: RE: SOKOLSKY CONTACT INFO
Chris,

I have looked into this and discussed with David Sokolsky. Your assumption is correct. The reference in TS 5.1.1.d
should be to TS Section 5.1.1.b.

We are in the process of entering into the corrective action program. Please contact me if you have any additional
questions.

Thanks,

Dan Gibbons

Pacific Gas & Electric

Diablo Canyon Power Plant Regulatory Services
dngd@pge.com

Office: 805-545-4955

Cell: 805-550-5377

From: Allen, William [mailto:William.Allen@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 11:06 AM

To: Gibbons, Daniel J; Landreth, Will

Cc: Baldwin, Thomas (DCPP); Sokolsky, David
Subject: RE: SOKOLSKY CONTACT INFO

While looking at the Technical Specifications for License No. SNM 2514, | found a reference to 5.5.1b in the
Administrative Controls Section on page 5.0-1 . Because | was unable to find a 5.5.1.b in the Technical
Specifications, and because of the wording at which the reference to 5.5.1.b occurs in the Technical
Specifications, | assume the reference should be 5.1.1.b. Please confirm or correct my assumption by May 10
if possible.

Thanks, Chris Allen

From: Sokolsky, David [mailto:DDS2@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 5:33 PM

To: Hickman, John; Schlapper, Gerald; Allen, William
Cc: Gibbons, Daniel J; Landreth, Will; Baldwin, Thomas (DCPP)
Subject: SOKOLSKY CONTACT INFO

NRC Personnel,

1 will be out of the office until Thursday, May 16. In my absence, contact either Dan Gibbons or Will Landreth for routine
Humboldt licensing issues. They are cc’ed on this email if you need to email them information. If you wish to speak to -
them, Dan’s phone number is 805-545-4955, and Will’'s phone number is 805-545-6980. You can call me on my cell
phone for emergency situations. Thank you.




David Sokolsky

HBPP Supervisor of Licensing
415-973-5024 office
707-601-6703 cell
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